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Madison, Wilton 

From: Request@ip-l0-l70-20-217.ec2.internal 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 4:12 PM 

To: foiapa 
Subject: Request for Document from Norkeviciute, Auguste D 

APR O 3 2018Ms. Auguste Norkeviciute 
Daria us ir Gireno st. 42 Office of 
Vilnius, Foreign Country L T02189 
Lithuania 

0037062443528 
auguste .norkeviciute@roya ltyrange .com 
RoyaltyRange Europe UAB 

Request: 
COMP _NAME: ORGANOVO HOLDINGS, INC. 

DOC_DATE: 05/11/2012 
TYPE: 8-K (Current Report) 

COMMENTS: EX-10.25 Form 8K Amendment #2 filed on 05/11/2012 by ORGANOVO HOLDINGS, INC. 
FEE_AUTHORIZED: Willing to Pay $61 
FEE_WAIVER_REQUESTED: No 
EXPEDITED_SERVICE_REQUESTED: NO 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

STATION PLACE 
100 F STREET, NE 

WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465 

Office of FOIA Services 
April 06, 2018 

Ms. Auguste Norkeviciute
RoyaltyRange Europe UAB
Dariaus ir Gireno st. 42 
Vilnius, LT-02189 

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-03712-E 

Dear Ms. Norkeviciute: 

This letter is in response to your request, dated and
received in this office on April 03, 2018, for access to Exhibit
10.25 to the Form 8-K (Amendment #2) filed by ORGANOVO HOLDINGS,
INC. on May 11, 2012. 

The Commission extended confidential treatment to Exhibit 
10.25 to the Form 8-K under Rule 24b-2 of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 through May 10, 2018. Since confidential 
treatment has been extended, we are providing the expiration
date(s) from the relevant CT order(s). 

If you have any questions, please contact me at
Luetkenhausj@SEC.GOV or (202) 551-8352. You may also contact me 
at foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from a FOIA Public Liaison, Aaron Taylor at
(202) 551-7900. 

Sincerely, 

Jason Luetkenhaus 
Lead FOIA Research Specialist 
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